

dibernardom@michigan.gov
www.michigan.gov/mdard

From: Jason [<mailto:Jason@Kindsvatterassociates.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 9:05 AM
To: DiBernardo, Michael (MDA)
Subject: Meeting with Jeff Wright

Mike,

As a follow-up to my phone call, the Genesee County Drain Commissioner, Jeff Wright, is looking to set up a joint meeting with the DEQ and MDARD to discuss regulations relating to farmers tapping into the KWA pipeline for raw water. He is starting to get questions and he wants to make sure he is sharing accurate information with those farmers.

When you get the opportunity, could you let me know some dates and times that might work for you? I have also reached out to the DEQ and am awaiting a call back.

Thanks!

Jason Wadaga
V.P. of Government Affairs
Kindsvatter, Dalling & Associates
1000 West St. Joseph Suite 200
Lansing, MI 48915
517-485-7711 Office
517-485-9408 Fax

PPI

From: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 12:23 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Creal, William (DEQ)
Cc: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Subject: Karegnondi Water Supply-Farmers

Liane and Bill,

I received a call from Jason Wadaga of Kindsvatter and Associates---they represent Genessee County Drain Commissioners. They are getting a lot of questions from farmers on how to tap into the new water system since they are getting disconnected from Detroit's.

He's requesting a meeting with DEQ/MDARD (Mike DiBernardo will be there for MDARD) to talk about the process and any environmental regulations that they should be aware of if/when they tap in.

Can you guys let me know who from your staff (not sure if WRD and ODWMA both need to be included) would be most appropriate to handle this? I'll ask Jason to reach out to them directly.

Thanks,
Sarah

Sarah M. Howes | Legislative Liaison
Department of Environmental Quality
517.284.6707 O | C PPI